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From: State Department FOIA <ncreplyidstate.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:01 AM

To: David Bossie

Subject: FOIA Request Letter

Thank you for filing your FOIA request online on 11/13/2015. Here is a review of your request.

The records I request can be described as follows:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request access to all emails
exchanged between Huma Abedin and the following individuals associated with the William J.
Clinton Foundation, renamed the Bill, Hillary and Chelsea Foundation: Eric Braverman; Andrew
Kessel; Valerie Alexander; Dennis Cheng; Scott Curran; Amitabh Desai; Rain Henderson; Laura
Graham; Mark Gunton; Robert Harrison; Bari Lurie; Terri Mccullough; Patti Miller; Craig
Minassian; Walker Morris; Maura Pally; Terry Sheridan; Stephanie S. Streett; Dymphna Van
Der Lans; Bruce Lindsey; Chelsea Clinton; Former President Bill Clinton; Frank Giustra;
Rolando Gonzalez Bunster; Hadeel Ibrahim; Lisa Jackson; Cheryl Saban, Ph.D.; and Richard

Verma.
The time period of my request is from 01/01/2009 to 05/31/2012

I am a representative of the news media seeking information as part of a news gathering effort

and not for commercial use.
Additional documentation or comments will be required.

I represent Citizens United Productions/Documentary Filmmaker
I am willing to pay $25 for my request.

I have a compelling need for expeditious handling:
- An urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity

exists.
This option available for ONLY PERSONS PRIMARILY ENGAGED IN DISSEMINATING

INFORMATION.

- Information provided will be used for a time-sensitive project that will be made available to the
public.

My additional comments are as follows:
N/A

Contact Information

Mr. David N Baossie

Citizens United

1006 Pennsylvania Ave., SE
Washington, District of Columbia 20003
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P: (202)547-5420
F: (202)547-5421
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